



Parks and Recreation Committee

Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 6:00 pm

Committee Members

Lori Jean Sickles - Dennis Sickles - Dani Haviland - TJ Bailey - Laura Britton - Georgia Griffith - Laura Evans

Agenda

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Motion to Adopt the Entire Agenda
4. Consent Agenda - Motion Action Approving Consent Agenda Items
 - a. June 15, 2022 Minutes

Attachments:

- **Minutes** (2022.06.15_-_Park_Minutes.pdf)

5. Public Comments

Citizens may address the Committee or introduce items for Committee consideration on any matter. The Committee may not be able to provide an immediate answer or response but may direct staff to follow up on any questions raised. Out of respect to the Committee and others in attendance, please limit your comment to five (5) minutes. Please state your name and city of residence for the record.

6. Old Business

- a. Skate Park Update

7. New Business

- a. Porta Potties at Lower Park
- b. Temporary Skate Park Signage
- c. Arbor Day 2023

8. Correspondence, Comments and Ex-Officio Reports

9. Committee Announcements

10. Adjourn

Contact: Jamie L Ward (jward@fallscityoregon.gov 5037873631) | Agenda published on 10/18/2022 at 2:31 PM

**Parks and Recreation Committee
Wednesday, June 15, 2022 at 6:00PM
Committee Members**

Lori Jean Sickles-Dennis Sickles-Dani Haviland-TJ Bailey-Laura Britton-Georgia Griffith-Laura Evans

Agenda

1. Call to Order (Committee Chair D. Haviland called meeting to order at 6:08)

In attendance: Dani Haviland, Laura Evans, TJ Bailey, Dennis Sickles, Lori Sickles, Georgia Griffith, **absent: Laura Britton**

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Motion to Adopt the Entire Agenda

TJ Bailey moved to adopt the agenda. Dennis Sickles seconded the motion. No discussion. Motion carried 6-0.

4. Consent Agenda - Motion Action Approving Consent Agenda Items

a. March 16, 2022 Minutes

- Attachments:

Dennis moved, Lori 2nd...no discussion, motion carried 6-0

5. Public Comments

Citizens may address the Committee or introduce items for Committee consideration on any matter. The Committee may not be able to provide an immediate answer or response but may direct staff to follow up on any questions raised. Out of respect to the Committee and others in attendance, please limit your comment to five (5) minutes. Please state your name and city of residence for the record.

6. Old Business

a. Skate Park Discussion

TJ updated the committee on the skatepark. American Ramp Company is ready to go with a contract. We are waiting to hear from Dreamland as to their pricing. It is scheduled towards the end of the month for Dreamland to come to Falls City to look at the area. TJ will keep the committee informed of how that site visit goes.

7. New Business

a. **Falls City Street Beautification**

- Boondocks raised \$250 for flowers.
- Lori and Laura are in the process of digging out around the edges of the streets taking out all of the rock and bad soil. New soil and compost is going in so that flowers can be planted.
- P/R can still use volunteers to help plant the flowers.

- Old soil will be removed either by people looking for fill dirt or volunteers will scoop and move it.
- A message will be put on Facebook for people to take the fill dirt.
- Messages on Facebook will also go out for more volunteers.
- Anyone downtown will be offered a basket to hang outside their businesses and property.

b. Summer Celebration

- 9th of July there will be a summer celebration sponsored by Boondocks.
- Parade will begin by noon
- Mayor Bailey will cook all the hamburgers and hotdogs as all previous mayors has helped.
- Music In The Park-looking for bands

c. Falls City Waterfall Signage

Can we tap into the funds from the donation to use for the Falls City.

d. Plant Sale

Dani discussed having roses sold as a fundraiser including other plants.
Part of Falls City Thrives and the Skatepark
Dani will investigate where the best location is.

e. Falls Park Beautification

Check into liability about any improvements made to the park including updating the fence.
Can we take down the fence, if so, are we liable.

f. PRIDE

Banner for (ask Keith and John) FC Pride sponsoring pancake breakfast.

8. Correspondence, Comments and Ex-Officio Reports

There was no correspondence, comments or ex-officio reports.

9. Committee Announcements

Based on the note from Jeremy Teal, the Parks Committee has \$2400 in their funds.

10. Adjourn

At 6:49